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QUESTIONS: 

1) There were additional restrooms identified in the basement and on the second 
floor that are not shown on the bid documents. Please clarify via addendum 
what the total qty of bathrooms (men and women) that are part of the base 
scope of work. And what if anything is to be considered an alternate. 

Answer:  Scope of work under this Request for Bids is for a total of six (6) bathrooms 
consisting of: 

3rd floor –  Two (2) bathrooms, one men’s and one women’s. 

2nd floor –  Two (2) bathrooms, one men’s and one women’s.  

1st floor –  Two (2) bathrooms, one men’s and one women’s, each bathroom with a 
shower.  

Note: The basement is considered the 1st floor. 

2) What is the estimated cost or budget? 

Answer:  A budget and/or estimated cost are not available. 

3) The RFB for the subject project clearly states the bid opening date and time. 
However, is unclear about the time bids are due. Please advise of the bid date 
and time. 

Answer:  According to the RFB documents, under Division 1 Section 1: “The Clayton 
County Water Authority will open sealed bids from qualified contractors via a Virtual 
Teams Meeting on Tuesday, April 4, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (local time) for CCWA 
Headquarters Restroom Renovations. Any bids received after the specified time 
will not be considered.”  Therefore, bids are due no later than 2:00 p.m. (local time) 
on Tuesday, April 4, 2023.  
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4) Please confirm this project has no SLBE utilization goals. 

Answer: This project does not have an SLBE Utilization Goal; instead, this project 
offers an SLBE Bid Discount incentive to all bidders who are CCWA certified SLBE 
firms. 

5) Please confirm SLBE forms 1-6 are not required to be completed and 
submitted with bid. 

Answer:  SLBE forms 1-6 are not required to be submitted with this bid. 

6) Could you please send us a copy of the pre-bid sign-in sheet? 

Answer:  Sign-In-Sheets for both the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and the 
Mandatory Site Visit have been provided on pages 3 and 4 of this Addendum. 

 

 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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END OF ADDENDUM 1 


